

Rynnel Meneses

Norwalk, CA 90650

Menesesrynnel@yahoo.com

+1 562 526 9079

English/Spanish/Portuguese speaking professional with 13 years of experience as an effective advocate for patients. Experience ensuring high standards of culturally competent care for a wide variety of patients with diverse needs. Seeking a position as a RN where I can contribute my education, healthcare experience and excellent communication skills with a reputable organization.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse, Emergency Room

La Palma Intercommunity Hospital - Los Angeles, CA

October 2019 to Present

- Provided basic patient care and treatments, such as dressed wounds, treated bedsores, gave enemas, and performed catheterizations
- Performed assessments; provided intravenous therapy; complex wound care; monitored various drainage devices, etc.
- Documented the patient's plan of care using identified nursing diagnoses, expected patient outcomes, and selected nursing interventions.
- Educated patients regarding their medications, procedure and treatments. Additionally, provided preoperative, inter-operative and post-operative care instruction.

Registered Nurse Supervisor

Gordon Lane Care Center - Fullerton, CA

December 2018 to March 2020

- Administer medications, provide treatments and assist with activities of daily living for clients receiving Palliative Care.
- Coordinate with interdisciplinary team members according to patient's plan of care.
- Take charge of assigning patients, reviewing records to assess client medical conditions, and directing physician to schedule a therapy, as needed.

Radiology Assistant and Hospital Transporter

Los Alamitos Medical Center - Los Alamitos, CA

October 2006 to November 2018

- Successfully transfer critical patients to and from critical care units for patient procedures and examinations.
- Ensure HIPAA compliance and contribute substantially to successful department JCAHO accreditation.

Volunteer

Twin Palms Home for the Elderly - Artesia, CA

January 2002 to January 2004

Provided all daily living tasks to enhance quality of life for elderly patients.

Education

Master of Science in Nurse Leadership

West Coast University-Ontario - Anaheim, CA

September 2020 to Present

Bachelor's in Nursing

West Coast University-Orange County - Anaheim, CA

August 2014 to July 2017

Associate of Arts in CLINICAL ROTATIONS

Cypress College - Cypress, CA

2009

Skills

- Registered Nurse, CA
- 95176541
- Fluent in English, Portuguese and Spanish
- Highly organized
- Cerner proficient
- Patient/family focused
- Works well under pressure
- Professional bedside manner
- Hospice philosophy understanding
- Thorough physical assessment
- Problem resolution capability
- Excellent communication
- High level of autonomy
- Feeding assistance aptness
- Medication Administration
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Epic
- Critical Care Experience
- ICU Experience
- Triage
- Nurse Management
- Patient Care
- Employee Orientation

- Medical Imaging
- Medical Records
- Laboratory Experience

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

CPR Certification

PALS Certification